Ordinance No.: 6004 Backup

JACKSON COUNTY
Parks + Rec
& 22807 Woods Chapel Road Michele Newman, Director
(VAR EN Blue Springs, Missouri 64015 (816) 503-4800
s MakeYourDayHere.com Fax: (816) 795-1234
MEMORANDUM

To:  Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator
From: Richard Allen, Planning Superintendent Parks +Rec
Date: June 16, 2025

RE: Bid Award Recommendation, Little Blue Trace and Rock Island Connector Trail

The Parks + Rec Department priority is to connect the Rock Island Trail and Little Blue Trace
Trail. Plans and specifications have been prepared for the project and the Purchasing Department
issued an Invitation for Bid No. 24-098 and Federal Project Number TAP 3453(404) to meet
those needs.

There was a total of fifty-six (56) Document Takers for the project and two (2) responses were
received. After reviewing the bid proposals, pursuant to Section 1054.6 of the Jackson County
Code, the Purchasing Department and Parks + Rec recommend MegaKC Corporation Kansas
City, Missouri as the best bid received for all scopes of work.

A summary of the bid received is as follows:

MegaKC Corporation $2,870,539.50
Radmacher Brothers Excavating, Inc. $5,661,180.45

Parks + Rec has budgeted adequate funds in account 013-1608-58060 in the 2025 Adopted
Budget for this project and contract award.
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